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ELECTRONIC RESOURCES  

Several governments provide free online access to vast collections of 

digitised national archives  

Australia 

 

The National Archives of Australia: 

www.naa.gov.au 

 

Canada 

 

Library and Archives Canada: 

www.collectionscanada.gc.ca 

 

France 

 

Archives Nationales: 

www.archivesnationales.culture.gouv.fr/an/en  

 

Germany 

 

German National Archive Online: 

www.deutschland.de 

www.bundesarchiv.de 

 

Ireland 

 

The National Archives of Ireland: 

www.nationalarchives.ie 

 

Italy 

 

The Archivi Portal: 

www.archivi.beniculturali.it/sitoenglish.html 

 

The Netherlands 

 

Nationaal Archief: 

www.en.nationaalarchief.nl 

 

New Zealand 

http://www.naa.gov.au/
http://www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/
http://www.archivesnationales.culture.gouv.fr/an/en
http://www.deutschland.de/
http://www.bundesarchiv.de/
http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
http://www.archivi.beniculturali.it/sitoenglish.html
http://www.en.nationaalarchief.nl/


 

Archives New Zealand: 

www.govt.nz 

 

Portugal 

 

Arquivo Nacional Torre do Tombo: 

http://antt.dgarq.gov.pt/ 

 

United States of America 

 

Foreign Relations of the United States:  

www.state.gov/r/pa/ho/frus 

 

The National Archives: 

http://www.archives.gov 

 

United Kingdom 

 

The National Archives: 

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk 

 

The following collections of British primary source materials may also be 

accessed via the History subject category on eLibrary 

(https://elibrary.uwe.ac.uk):  

 

17
th
 and 18

th
 Century Burney Collection 

 

18
th
 Century House of Commons Parliamentary Papers 

 

19
th
 Century House of Commons Parliamentary Papers 

 

19
th
 Century British Library Newspapers 

 

19
th
 Century UK Periodicals, Series 1 

 

20
th
 Century House of Commons Parliamentary Papers 

 

British Periodicals Collections I and II 

 

The Times Digital Archive 

 

http://www.govt.nz/
http://antt.dgarq.gov.pt/
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ho/frus/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
https://elibrary.uwe.ac.uk/

